## **Minutes**

SOCIAL SERVICES, HEALTH AND HOUSING POLICY OVERVIEW COMMITTEE



15 February 2012

Meeting held at Committee Room 6 - Civic Centre, High Street, Uxbridge UB8 1UW

	MEMBERS PRESENT:
	Councillors: Judith Cooper (Chairman) Peter Kemp (Vice-Chairman) Patricia Jackson John Major David Benson Sukhpal Brar Kuldeep Lakhmana Richard Mills
	<b>OFFICERS PRESENT:</b> Linda Sanders (Director, Social Care, Health and Housing) Neil Stubbings (Deputy Director, Social Care, Health and Housing) Helen Miller (Head of Transformation) Charles Francis (Democratic Services)
1.	APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE AND TO REPORT THE PRESENCE OF ANY SUBSTITUTE MEMBERS (Agenda Item 1)
	Apologies were received from Cllr Wayne Bridges substitute Cllr Richard Mills
2.	DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST IN MATTERS COMING BEFORE THIS MEETING (Agenda Item 2)
	None
3.	<b>TO RECEIVE THE MINUTES OF THE PREVIOUS MEETING/S</b> (Agenda <i>Item 3</i> )
	The minutes of 8 December 2011 and 25 January 2012 were agreed as accurate records.
4.	TO CONFIRM THAT THE ITEMS OF BUSINESS MARKED IN PART I WILL BE CONSIDERED IN PUBLIC AND THAT THE ITEMS MARKED PART II WILL BE CONSIDERED IN PRIVATE (Agenda Item 4)
	All items were considered in Part 1.
5.	MAJOR REVIEWS IN 2011/12 - FIRST REVIEW DRAFT FINAL REPORT (Agenda Item 5)
	The Democratic Services officer introduced the final report and reviewed the

	written and witness evidence the Committee had received.
	Since the last meeting it was noted the following amendments had been made: the inclusion of a Chairman's Foreword, Closing Word and an Appendix summarising the information from the witness sessions.
	The final report was discussed in detail and a number of minor amendments were requested prior to the report being considered by Cabinet.
	Resolved –
	<ol> <li>That officers be requested to action these amendments (including the addition of a glossary of terms) and send the final report by email to the Chairman and Labour Lead for agreement.</li> <li>That subject to these changes, the report be sent to Cabinet for consideration.</li> </ol>
6.	MAJOR REVIEWS IN 2011/12 - SECOND REVIEW SCOPING REPORT - TO FOLLOW (Agenda Item 6)
	The Deputy Corporate Director, Social Care, Health and Housing introduced the scoping report for the Committee's second review entitled 'population flows and the impact on Housing Services in Hillingdon.
	The scoping report was agreed subject to a number of minor amendments.
	Resolved –
	<ol> <li>That the scoping report be agreed subject to the amendments proposed at the meeting.</li> <li>That a copy of the amended scoping report be attached to papers of the next meeting.</li> </ol>
7.	FORWARD PLAN (Agenda Item 7)
	Members considered a condensed copy of the latest Forward Plan covering February 2012 to May 2012.
	Resolved –
	That the report be noted
8.	WORK PROGRAMME (Agenda Item 8)
	This is a standard item.
	Resolved –
	That the timetable of meetings and proposed work programme for 2011/12 be noted
9.	'SHAPING A HEALTHIER FUTURE' - NWL PROGRAMME TO IMPROVE HEALTHCARE - VERBAL REPORT (Agenda Item 9)

The Democratic Services Officer provided an update on the Shaping a healthier future programme.
It was noted that representatives from NHS North West London had been invited to make a presentation about the consultation and formation of a Joint Overview and Scrutiny Committee (JOSC) to the Members of the External Services Scrutiny Committee and Members of the Social Services, Health and Housing Policy Overview Committee at 5pm on 22 February 2012.
Resolved –
1. That the report be noted
The meeting, which commenced at 7.00 pm, closed at 8.15 pm.

These are the minutes of the above meeting. For more information on any of the resolutions please contact Charles Francis on 01895 556454. Circulation of these minutes is to Councillors, Officers, the Press and Members of the Public.